



Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

July 9, 2010

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: SK9AMI6

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Itron Electricity Metering, Inc., for evaluation of their model AMI6 for certification under FCC Part 15.247 as a Class 2 Permissive Change.

The AMI6 is being integrated into two new hosts, the 3S and 4S meter forms.

The AMI6 is a stand-alone module designed to be integrated into specific host devices. The AMI6 is a composite device which contains (2) transceivers. These include (1) frequency hopping 900 MHz LAN radio and (1) 2.4 GHz Zigbee radios each of which was evaluated separately to the corresponding rules and found to be in compliance. The AMI6 was evaluated in host devices representative of the final installation.

Both radios can transmit simultaneously therefore the device was also evaluated for radiated inter-modulation products and found to be in compliance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'R. Sam Wismer'. The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.